2011-2015 STEP Request for Proposals
Questions and Responses

1. It appears we are to increase the number of students serviced.
If so we will we receive extra funding for this increase?

R: No. Programs are not being required to increase the number of students that
they serve. However, they are being required to serve grade levels 7 through 12 by
the end of the funding cycle which is June 30, 2015.

2. How are bonus points allocated? Are they based on the number of students served?

R: Bonus points will be allocated as described in Section XV of the RFP. They will
be based on prior performance in two areas: 1. The average (over 4 years) of STEP
graduates going to college; 2. The average (over 4 years) of enrollment of students
compared to the proposed number of STEP students

3. Due to the proposal 20 page limit, is there a limit to the number of attachments
(supporting documents/data sources) that can be included with the proposal?

R: No, there is no limit on attachments as long as they directly support the
application.

4. Is there a specific format for the evidence that supports participation in the statewide
and regional collaborations? (Guidelines for STEP Program, Section VI-Program
Requirements, Item F (b), page 3)

R: No, there is not a specific format to show evidence of participation in statewide
and/or regional collaborations.

5. What supporting documents will programs need to submit to receive the bonus points
for STEP students’ graduates who go to college and maintain/exceed contracted
enrollment numbers? (Bonus Points, Section XV Application Review and Rating
Process, page 1

R: None. This information will be ascertained from the final reports that were
submitted by projects for the years 2006-2007 through 2009-2010.

6. Do we need to include data sources to explain positive performance measures for the
Matrix?

R: Yes, applicants should provide information regarding what tools were used to
measure student performance.



7. Are full or partial social security numbers required for students to participate in the

program?

R: No.

8. Can funding for new programs increase after the first year?

R: No, unless there is an increase in the legislative appropriation of funds for STEP.
See Section X of the RFP.

9. What is the process for receiving out of state travel approval?

R: Projects that wish to use STEP funds to travel out of New York State for student
and or staff activities must write to their liaison for prior approval to use STEP
funds. Failure to request approval to use STEP funds will result in having those
costs being disallowed.

10. What is the economic eligibility criteria for the 2011-2015 cycle?

R: See the chart below. The economic eligibility chart beyond 2011 has not yet
been determined. Once it is available it will be made available in the STEP
Operations Manual at: www.highered.nysed.gov/kiap/step

New York State Opportunity Programs
Income Eligibility Criteria
2008-09 through 2010-11

Number of

Members in 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11
Household

1 $15,140 $15,590 $16,060
2 $20,390 $21,000 $21,630
3 $25,650 $26,420 $27,210
4 $30,900 $31,830 $32,790
5 $36,150 $37,240 $38,360
6 $41,410 $42,650 $43,960
7 $46,660" $48,060* $49,500°
This add-on Add $5,250 for two | Add $5,410 for two | Add $5,570 for two

allowance cannot
be combined with
the add-on amount
shown below

workers or for one
worker as sole
support of a one-
parent family*

workers or for one
worker as sole
support of a one-
parent family*

workers or for one
worker as sole
support of a one-
parent family*




! Add $5,250 for each family member in excess of 7.
2 Add $5,410 for each family member in excess of 7.
3 Add $5,570 for each family member in excess of 7.

* The amount shown for this add-on allowance includes a circumstance where one
parent is working one or more jobs.

12. Will new applicants be considered separately from existing applicants
or in the same pool?

R: All applicants will be considered in the same pool.
13. What is the assigned cost per student ratio?
R: There is not an assigned cost per student ratio.

14. Under Program Requirements, it is mentioned that ALL programs must serve ALL
grade levels from 7 — 12.

Are programs expected to serve all grade levels every year throughout the 4 year grant?
If not, is there an expectation of when existing programs need to expand their services to
meet this new requirement?

R: As stated in the RFP, projects must serve grade levels 7-12 by the end of the
funding cycle, which is June 30, 2015. (Page 3, Section VI, A)

15. How should consortiums assemble their applications?

R: All applicants should assemble their proposal according to the information in
Section XIII, Application for Funding.

16. Will the consortium fiscal lead and other participating institutions each be allowed
20 pages for the narrative?

R: No, the narrative for a consortium should be no more than 20 pages. The
consortium application represents two or more institutions. Therefore, the
application should be one integrated and comprehensive document that reflects the
unique dimension of this collaboration and how the institutions working together
can provide more than what would be possible on an individual basis. It should not
be two or more separate mini proposals.



17. Will the differences in the cost of living in different regions of the state be taken into
account when evaluating a program’s cost per student?

R: No. Geographic location of an applicant is not a consideration in the cost per
student calculation.

18. Will each individual program within a consortium be expected to service students in
grades 7-12 by the end of the award period or will combined consortium numbers meet
this qualification?

R: All individual members of a consortium are not required to serve students in
grades 7-12, however within the consortium the requirement must be met to provide
the services to students from grades 7-12.

19. Do all consortium programs have to offer both math and science courses?

R: All individual members within a consortium are not required to offer both math
and science courses, however within the consortium the requirement must be met to
offer both math and science courses.

20. How do budget cuts received during the 2006-2011 grant period factor in to #2 of the
bonus point section? (page 17)

R: Past budget cuts do not factor into the bonus point calculation.

21. Many programs have received resistance to the requirement that students provide
their full social security number. How does SED suggest STEP programs handle this?
Why is the full SSN required if the programs only provide the last four digits to SED?

R: Social Security numbers are no longer required.

22. If your university does not have a CSTEP program, how do you best collaborate with
other CSTEP programs? Will providing lists of juniors to CSTEP qualify? How about
working on state and regional committees that have CSTEP participation? Will
collaborating on visits to colleges where there are CSTEP orgs work? Is this an area that
can be staged in development — building from a start in the Ist grant year to meeting the
criteria in the latter years?

Please provide some guidance on this.

R: Institutions that do not have a Collegiate Science and Technology Entry
Program (CSTEP) project on their campus can collaborate with CSTEP in several
ways that include, but are not limited to, all of the areas suggested above.
Additionally, STEP projects may partner with CSTEP projects through mentoring,
tutoring, campus visits and any other activities in which STEP students become
more familiar with the collegiate experience by working with CSTEP students.



23. Does the 20 page narrative limit include the 3 PRIORITY Tables and the 6
REQUIREMENT Tables? Some of these tables will take more pages when filled in as
required.

R: No. The Priority and Requirement tables are not included in the 20-page
maximum

24. Is the Budget Narrative the same as the FS-10 (Since this one is more detailed than
the short FST-10)?

R: No. The budget narrative should provide a detailed description of the costs
associated with the STEP funds, the Institutional Funds and the Other Sources
Funds. Each of these areas is included in the 2011-2012 STEP Composite page.
(Attachment II). Therefore, the applicant must provide the FS 10, the 2011-2012
STEP Composite budget, and the detailed narrative budget.



